
CITY OF WILDOMAR 
MEASURE Z OVERSIGHT ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

AGENDA 
 

6:30 P.M. – ADJOURNED REGULAR MEETING 
 
 

November 30, 2017 
Council Chambers 

23873 Clinton Keith Road, Suite 106 
 
 

 
 
 

Sheila Urlaub, Chair 
Douglas Ames, Committee Member 

Kathleen Bundy, Committee Member 
Shelley Hitchcock, Committee Member - Elect 

Scott Rux, Committee Member - Elect 
 
 
 

Gary Nordquist                Debbie A. Lee 
City Manager                              City Clerk 



  
City of Wildomar 

Measure Z Oversight Advisory Committee Agenda 
November 30, 2017 

 

2 

  

ADJOURNED REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 
November 30, 2017 

 
REPORTS:  All agenda items and reports are available for review at: Wildomar 
City Hall, 23873 Clinton Keith Road and on the City’s website, 
www.cityofwildomar.org.  Any writings or documents provided to a majority of the 
Committee Members regarding any item on this agenda (other than writings 
legally exempt from public disclosure) will be made available for public inspection 
at City Hall during regular business hours.   

 
PUBLIC COMMENTS:   Prior to the business portion of the agenda, the 
Committee will receive public comments regarding any items or matters within 
the jurisdiction of the governing body.  The Chairman will separately call for 
testimony at the time of each public hearing.  If you wish to speak, please 
complete a “Public Comment Card” available at the Chamber door.  The 
completed form is to be submitted to the City Clerk prior to an individual being 
heard.  Lengthy testimony should be presented to the Committee in writing (15 
copies) and only pertinent points presented orally.  The time limit established for 
public comments is three minutes per speaker. 
 
ADDITIONS/DELETIONS: Items of business may be added to the agenda upon 
a motion adopted by a minimum 2/3 vote finding that there is a need to take 
immediate action and that the need for action came to the attention of the City 
subsequent to the agenda being posted. Items may be deleted from the agenda 
upon request of staff or upon action of the Committee. 
 
CONSENT CALENDAR:  Consent Calendar items will be acted on by one roll 
call vote unless Committee Members, Staff, or the public request the item be 
discussed and/or removed from the Consent Calendar for separate action. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PLEASE TURN ALL DEVICES TO VIBRATE/MUTE/OFF 
FOR THE DURATION OF THE MEETING.  YOUR 
COOPERATION IS APPRECIATED. 



  
City of Wildomar 

Measure Z Oversight Advisory Committee Agenda 
November 30, 2017 

 

3 

  
SPECIAL ORDER OF BUSINESS 
 
Swearing in of Committee Member-Elects Shelley Hitchcock and Scott Rux. 
 
 
CALL TO ORDER – REGULAR SESSION - 6:30 P.M. 
 
 
ROLL CALL 
 
 
FLAG SALUTE 
 
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS 
This is the time when the Committee receives general public comments 
regarding any items or matters within the jurisdiction of the Committee that do not 
appear on the agenda.  Each speaker is asked to fill out a “Public Comments 
Card” available at the Chamber door and submit the card to the City Clerk.  
Lengthy testimony should be presented to the Committee in writing (15 copies) 
and only pertinent points presented orally.  The time limit established for public 
comments is three minutes per speaker.  Prior to taking action on any open 
session agenda item, the public will be permitted to comment at the time it is 
considered by the Committee. 
 
 
APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA AS PRESENTED 
The Committee to approve the agenda as it is herein presented, or, if it the desire 
of the Committee, the agenda can be reordered at this time. 

 
 

1.0 CONSENT CALENDAR 
 

1.1 Minutes May 25, 2017 Regular Meeting 
RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends that the Committee approve 
the Minutes as submitted. 
 

1.2 Minutes August 24, 2017 Regular Meeting 
RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends that the Committee approve 
the Minutes as submitted. 
 
 





ITEM #1.1 

CITY OF WILDOMAR 
MEASURE Z OVERSIGHT ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
May 24, 2017 

 
CALL TO ORDER – REGULAR SESSION - 6:30 P.M. 
 
The regular session of May 24, 2017, of the Measure Z Oversight Advisory 
Committee was called to order by Chair Bundy at 6:30 p.m. at the Wildomar 
Council Chambers, 23873 Clinton Keith Road, Suite 105, Wildomar, California. 
 
Committee Member Roll Call showed the following Members in attendance:   
Ames, Byrne, Urlaub, Vice Chair Bradstreet, and Chair Bundy.  Members absent:  
None. 
 
Staff in attendance:  City Manager Nordquist, City Clerk Lee, Senior 
Administrative Analyst Morales, and Parks Worker Torres. 
 
The flag salute was led by Chair Bundy. 
 
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 
Ken Mayes, resident, questioned if the parks maintenance company going to 
remove the dead trees and will the freedom swing get a usage sign and open to 
the public. 
 
 
APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA AS PRESENTED 
 
A MOTION was made by Chair Bundy, seconded by Member Ames, to approve 
the agenda as presented. 
 
MOTION carried, 5-0: 
 
AYES: Ames, Byrne, Urlaub, Vice Chair Bradstreet, Chair Bundy 
NOES:  None 
ABSTAIN:  None 
ABSENT:  None 
 
 
1.0 CONSENT CALENDAR 

 
A MOTION was made by Member Ames, seconded by Member Urlaub, to 
approve the Consent Calendar as presented. 



  
City of Wildomar 

Measure Z Oversight Advisory Committee Minutes 
May 25, 2018 

 

2 

  
MOTION carried, 5-0: 
AYES: Ames, Byrne, Urlaub, Vice Chair Bradstreet, Chair Bundy 
NOES:  None 
ABSTAIN:  None 
ABSENT:  None 

 
 

1.1 Minutes February 23, 2017 Regular Meeting 
Approved the Minutes as submitted. 
 
 

2.0 GENERAL BUSINESS 
 
2.1 Annual Report Writing Process 

 
City Clerk Lee read the title. 
 
City Manager Nordquist presented the staff report.  He requested a 
committee to look over the final draft before it goes to the City Council. 
 
A MOTION was made by Vice Chair Byrne, seconded by Chair Bundy, to 
appoint Vice Chair Bradstreet and Committee Member Urlaub to the 
committee to finalize the report. 
 
Monty Goddard, resident, spoke regarding the time lag between finalizing 
the report and getting it to the Council. 
 
Ken Mayes, resident, stated the time lag as well and the condition of the 
parks. 
 
Discussion ensued regarding equipment at the parks and the current 
status of items that need to be fixed or replaced; and the timing of getting 
the report to the Council in a more timely fashion. 
 
MOTION carried, 5-0: 
 
AYES:   Ames, Byrne, Urlaub, Vice Chair Bradstreet, Chair Bundy 
NOES:  None 
ABSTAIN:  None 
ABSENT:  None 
 

2.2 Park Assessment Listing 
 



  
City of Wildomar 

Measure Z Oversight Advisory Committee Minutes 
May 25, 2018 

 

3 

  
City Clerk Lee read the title. 
 
City Manager Nordquist presented the staff report. 
 
Ken Mayes, resident, spoke regarding late payments and penalties. 
 

2.3 FY 2016-17 Third Quarter Report 
 
City Clerk Lee read the title. 
 
City Manager Nordquist presented the staff report. 
 

2.4 Chair and Vice Chair Appointments 
 
City Clerk Lee read the title and gave the staff report.  She then opened 
the floor for nomination of Chair. 
 
Vice Chair Bradstreet nominated Committee Member Urlaub. 
 
There being no further nominations City Clerk Lee closed the nominations. 
 
NOMINATION carried, 4-0-1: 
 
AYES:   Ames, Byrne, Vice Chair Bradstreet, Chair Bundy 
NOES:  None 
ABSTAIN:  Urlaub 
ABSENT:  None 
 
City Clerk Lee opened the floor for nomination of Vice Chair. 
 
Committee Member Urlaub nominated Committee Member Byrne. 
 
There being no further nominations City Clerk Lee closed the nominations. 
 
NOMINATION carried, 4-0-1: 
 
AYES:   Ames, Urlaub, Vice Chair Bradstreet, Chair Bundy 
NOES:  None 
ABSTAIN:  Byrne 
ABSENT:  None 
 

FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 
 



  
City of Wildomar 

Measure Z Oversight Advisory Committee Minutes 
May 25, 2018 

 

4 

  
*Next Meeting – August 24, 2017 
 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
There being no further business, Chair Bundy declared the meeting adjourned at 
7:09 p.m. 
 
 
Submitted by:    Approved by: 
 
 
 
______________________________ ______________________________ 
Debbie A. Lee, CMC   Kathleen Bundy 
City Clerk     Chair 
 



ITEM #1.2 

CITY OF WILDOMAR 
MEASURE Z OVERSIGHT ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
AUGUST 24, 2017 

 
CALL TO ORDER – REGULAR SESSION - 6:30 P.M. 
 
The regular session of August 24, 2017, of the Measure Z Oversight Advisory 
Committee was called to order by Chair Urlaub at 6:31 p.m. at the Wildomar 
Council Chambers, 23873 Clinton Keith Road, Suite 106, Wildomar, California. 
 
Committee Member Roll Call showed the following Members in attendance:   
Bundy, Vice Chair Byrne, and Chair Urlaub.  Members absent:  Ames, 
Bradstreet. 
 
Staff in attendance:  Assistant City Manager York, City Clerk Lee, Finance 
Director Riley, Assistant Planner Garcia, and Parks Worker Torres. 
 
The flag salute was led by Chair Urlaub. 
 
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 
Ken Mayes, resident, questioned the pumps in the park not operating correctly 
and the annual report not on the agenda. 
 
 
APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA AS PRESENTED 
 
A MOTION was made by Vice Chair Byrne, seconded by Member Bundy, to 
approve the agenda as presented. 
 
MOTION carried, 3-0-2: 
 
AYES: Bundy, Vice Chair Byrne, Chair Urlaub 
NOES:  None 
ABSTAIN:  None 
ABSENT:  Ames, Bradstreet 
 
 
1.0 CONSENT CALENDAR 

 
There were no items. 



  
City of Wildomar 

Measure Z Oversight Advisory Committee Minutes 
August 24, 2017 

 

2 

  
2.0 GENERAL BUSINESS 
 
2.1 FY 2016-17 Year End Report – Pre-Audit and FY 2017-18 Measure Z 

Adopted Budget 
 
City Clerk Lee read the title. 
 
Finance Director Riley presented the staff report. 
 
Ken Mayes, resident, spoke regarding his displeasure of various items at 
the parks and salaries. 
 
Discussion ensued regarding when the bark replacement and basketball 
surfacing will take place 
 
A MOTION was made by Vice Chair Byrne, seconded by Member Bundy, 
to receive and file the FY 2016-17 Fourth Quarter Report and the FY 
2017-18 Measure Z Adopted Budget. 

 
MOTION carried, 3-0-2: 
 
AYES: Bundy, Vice Chair Byrne, Chair Urlaub 
NOES:  None 
ABSTAIN:  None 
ABSENT:  Ames, Bradstreet 
 

2.2 Park Assessment Listing 
 
City Clerk Lee read the title. 
 
Assistant City Manager York presented the staff report. 
 
Ken Mayes, resident, spoke regarding there is no explanation on the 
parcels that are exempt and where the $5 penalty for late payments goes. 
 
A MOTION was made by Vice Chair Byrne, seconded by Member Bundy, 
to review and file the report. 
 
MOTION carried, 3-0-2: 
 
AYES: Bundy, Vice Chair Byrne, Chair Urlaub 
NOES:  None 
ABSTAIN:  None 



  
City of Wildomar 

Measure Z Oversight Advisory Committee Minutes 
August 24, 2017 

 

3 

  
ABSENT:  Ames, Bradstreet 
 
 

FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 
*Vice Chair Byrne announced she will be resigning as she is moving out of the 
City. 
 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
There being no further business Chair Urlaub declared the meeting adjourned at 
6:58 p.m. 
 
Submitted by:    Approved by: 
 
 
 
______________________________ ______________________________ 
Debbie A. Lee, CMC   Sheila Urlaub 
City Clerk     Chair 
 



 
 

Measure Z Oversight Advisory Committee 
Agenda Item #2.1 

GENERAL BUSINESS  
Meeting Date: November 30, 2017 

______________________________________________________________________ 
 
TO:  Chairman and Committee Members 
 
FROM: James R. Riley, Finance Director 
 
SUBJECT: FY 2017-18 First Quarter Report 
 

STAFF REPORT 
 

RECOMMENDATION: 
Staff recommends that the Committee receive and file the FY 2017-18 First Quarter 
Report. 
 
 
DISCUSSION: 
In accordance with the reporting requirements of Measure Z, Staff is pleased to present 
the First Quarter FY 2017-18 report (July 1, 2017 through September 30, 2017) of 
financial activities.   
 
The annual revenues from the tax assessment and other accounts are budgeted at 
$383,300.  At the end of the first quarter, the actual revenues received during this period 
were $9,888 compared to $7,729 which was received during the same period last year.  
This year’s increase is primarily due to the receipt of special event sponsorship funds and 
payments of field rentals at Marna O’Brien park.  The majority of the fund revenues from 
the tax assessments will be received in January and May.  
 
During the first quarter a total of $53,243 was expended, which is 13% of the annual 
$397,400, budget and is $2,242 less than the $55,485 expended in the prior year during 
this period.  The majority of these expenditures were for on-going landscape 
maintenance, janitorial services and utilities $9,160. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
None. 
 
Submitted by:       Approved by: 
James R. Riley       Gary Nordquist 
Finance Director       City Manager  
 
 
ATTACHMENTS:  
Financial Reports – Summary and Detail 1st Quarter FY 2017-18 (7/1/2017-09/30/2017) 



 
 

Attachment  
1 
 

Financial Reports  
First Quarter  
FY 2017-18 

(7/1/2017 thru 09/30/2017) 
 
 
 

 



Measure Z - Parks

Financial Summary - First Quarter FY 2017-18

7/1/2017 - 9/30/2017

Budget Actuals
Actuals as a 
Percent of 

Budget

Beginning Fund Balance 188,831$    188,831$         

Revenues 383,300      9,888               3%

Expenditures 397,400      53,243             13%

Ending Fund Balance 174,731      145,476           83%



Annual Budget Actuals               Variance from 
Budget

Actuals as 
of % of 
Budget

REVENUES

255-3320  Special Event Revenue 25,000$          5,005$         (19,995)$      20%
255-3550  Special Assessment ($28/parcel) 350,200 -              (350,200) 0%
255-3553  Marna O'Brien Park-Facility Rent 8,000 4,783           (3,217) 60%
255-3554  Heritage Regency Park-Facility Rent -                  -              -               0%
255-3555  Windsong Park-Facility Rent 100 -              (100) 0%
255-3852  Donations 0 100              100 0%
TOTAL REVENUES 383,300$        9,888$         (373,412)$    3%

City of Wildomar - Measure Z - Parks
Revenue  Summary

Measure Z Fund 255 - Parks FY 17/18  1st Quarter Report as of 09-30-2017



255 - Measure Z Park

EXPENDITURES BUDGET ACTUALS VARIANCE 
FAV<UNFAV>

REQUESTED 
ADJUSTMENT

REVISED 
BUDGET

Actuals 
as of % of 

Budget
Community Services- Admin
255-410-4610-51001  Salaries 37,600$         4,615$                 32,985$           (3,000)$            34,600$           12%
255-410-4610-51010  Overtime -                 23                        (23)                   500                  500                  0%
255-410-4610-51100  Auto Allowance 1,200             146                      1,054               1,200               12%
255-410-4610-51105  Cell Phone Allowance 300                48                        252                  300                  16%
255-410-4610-51107  Internet Allowance 300                36                        264                  300                  12%
255-410-4610-51150  PERS Retirement 7,400             1,295                   6,105               7,400               17%
255-410-4610-51160  Medicare 600                90                        510                  600                  15%
255-410-4610-51164  SUI -                 11                        (11)                   -                   0%
255-410-4610-51162  FUI -                 -                       -                   -                   0%
255-410-4610-51200  Medical Ins. 7,200             2,176                   5,024               7,200               30%
255-410-4610-51201  Dental Ins. 900                244                      656                  900                  27%
255-410-4610-51202  Vision Ins. 500                46                        454                  500                  9%
255-410-4610-51208  Other Ins Premium 200                64                        136                  200                  0%
255-410-4610-52010  Office Supplies -                 -                       -                   -                   0%
255-410-4610-52012  Departmental Supplies 300                -                       300                  300                  0%
255-410-4610-52016  Reproduction 500                -                       500                  500                  0%
255-410-4610-52100  Membership/Dues 200                -                       200                  200                  0%
255-410-4610-52105  Meeting/Conferences -                 -                       -                   -                   0%
255-410-4610-52115  Contractual Services 23,700           645                      23,055             23,700             3%
255-410-4610-52116  Professional Services 500                305                      195                  500                  61%
255-410-4610-52117  Legal Services 3,000             -                       3,000               3,000               0%
255-410-4610-52020  Legal Notices 500                -                       500                  500                  0%

Total Community Services 84,900$     9,744$            75,156$       (2,500)$       82,400$       11%

Marna O'Brien Park
255-410-4611-51010  Overtime -$               412$                    (412)$               1,000$             1,000$             0%
255-410-4611-52010  Office Supplies 500                -                           500                  500                  0%
255-410-4611-52012  Departmental Supplies 22,500           595                      21,905             22,500             3%
255-410-4611-52016  Reproduction 300                -                           300                  300                  0%
255-410-4611-52115  Contractual Services 91,500           12,189                 79,311             91,500             13%
255-410-4611-52116  Professional Services 26,600           7,745                   18,855             26,600             0%
255-410-4611-53020  Telephone -                 -                       -                   -                   0%
255-410-4611-53024  Solid Waste 1,200             41                        1,159               1,200               3%
255-410-4611-53025  Electricity 27,500           3,035                   24,465             27,500             11%
255-410-4611-53026  Water 35,000           6,883                   28,117             35,000             20%
255-410-4611-53028  Communication 1,000             76                        924                  1,000               0%
255-410-4611-58100  Furniture & Equipment 5,000             5,000               5,000               0%

Total Marna O'Brien Park 211,100$   30,977$          180,123$     1,000$         212,100$     15%

CITY OF WILDOMAR
FY18  1st Quarter Summary by Account Expenditure Reporting

7/1/2017 - 9/30/2017



255 - Measure Z Park

EXPENDITURES BUDGET ACTUALS VARIANCE 
FAV<UNFAV>

REQUESTED 
ADJUSTMENT

REVISED 
BUDGET

Actuals 
as of % of 

Budget

CITY OF WILDOMAR
FY18  1st Quarter Summary by Account Expenditure Reporting

7/1/2017 - 9/30/2017

Regency Heritiage Park
255-410-4612-51010  Overtime -$               412$                    (412)$               1,000$             1,000$             0%
255-410-4612-52010  Office Supplies -                 -                       -                   -                   0%
255-410-4612-52012  Departmental Supplies 16,400           53                        16,347             16,400             0%
255-410-4612-52115  Contractual Services 24,400           3,771                   20,629             24,400             15%
255-410-4612-52116  Professional Services 3,000             -                       3,000               3,000               0%
255-410-4612-53025  Electricity 500                42                        458                  500                  8%
255-410-4612-53026  Water 4,900             145                      4,755               4,900               3%

Total Regency Hertiage Park 49,200$     4,423$            44,777$       1,000$         50,200$       9%

Windsong Park
255-410-4613-51010  Overtime -$               206$                    (206)$               500$                500$                0%
255-410-4613-52010  Office Supplies -                 -                   -                   0%
255-410-4613-52012  Departmental Supplies 200                113                      87                    200                  57%
255-410-4613-52020  Legal Notices 8,700             -                       8,700               8,700               0%
255-410-4613-52115  Contractual Services 28,400           5,025                   23,375             28,400             18%
255-410-4613-52116  Professional Services 5,500             595                      4,905               5,500               11%
255-410-4613-53024  Solid Waste -                 -                       -                   -                   0%
255-410-4613-53025  Electricity 1,100             96                        1,004               1,100               9%
255-410-4613-53026  Water 7,300             1,989                   5,311               7,300               27%
255-410-4613-53028  Communication 1,000             76                        924                  1,000               0%

Total Windsong Park 52,200$     8,099$            44,101$       500$            52,700$       16%

Total Park Expenditures 397,400$   53,243$          344,157$     -$            397,400$     13%



W:\Agendas\Measure Z (Unofficial)\FY18 _  1st Quarter Measure Z\1st Quarter_ Measure Z _ sds1st Quarter_ Measure Z _ sds Page 5 of 8

255 - Measure Z Park   

ACCOUNT NUMBER BUDGET EXPENDITURES BALANCE Prct 
Used

255-410-4610               Community Services-Admin
255-410-4610-51001   Salaries 37,600$          4,615$                  32,985$       12%

255-410-4610-51010   Overtime 0 23 -23 0%

255-410-4610-51100   Auto Allowance 1,200 146 1,054 12%

255-410-4610-51105   Cell Phone Allowance 300 48 252 16%

255-410-4610-51107   Internet Allowance 300 36 60 12%

255-410-4610-51150   PERS Retirement 7,400 1,295 6,105 17%

255-410-4610-51160   Medicare 600 90 510 15%

255-410-4610-51162   FUI 0 0 0 0%

255-410-4610-51164   SUI 0 11 -11 0%

255-410-4610-51200   Medical Ins. 7,200 2,176 5,024 30%

255-410-4610-51201   Dental Ins. 900 244 656 27%

255-410-4610-51202   Vision Ins. 500 46 454 9%

255-410-4610-51208   Other Ins Premium 200 64 136 32%

255-410-4610-52010   Office Supplies 0 0 0 0%

255-410-4610-52011-12   Departmental Supplies 300 300 0%

255-410-4610-52115   Contractual Services 23,700 645                       23,055 3%
Signs By Tomorrow 645

645

255-410-4610-52116   Professional Services 500 305 195 61%
Criterion Pictures USA 305

305

255-410-4610-52117   Legal Services 3,000 0 3,000 0%

255-410-4610-52020   Legal Notices 500 0 500 0%

Total Community Services-Admin 84,900 9,745 9,745 75,155 11%

CITY OF WILDOMAR
FY18  1st Quarter Detailed Expenditure Reporting

7/1/2017 - 09/30/17

EXPENDITURE DETAIL



W:\Agendas\Measure Z (Unofficial)\FY18 _  1st Quarter Measure Z\1st Quarter_ Measure Z _ sds1st Quarter_ Measure Z _ sds Page 6 of 8

255 - Measure Z Park   

ACCOUNT NUMBER BUDGET EXPENDITURES BALANCE Prct 
Used

CITY OF WILDOMAR
FY18  1st Quarter Detailed Expenditure Reporting

7/1/2017 - 09/30/17

EXPENDITURE DETAIL

Marna O'Brien Park

255-410-4611-51010   Overtime 0 412 -412 0%

255-410-4611-52012   Departmental Supplies 22,500 595 21,905 3%
Consolidated Cleaning Systems 216

J. Morales Reimbursement-City Birthday 58
County of Riverside-Environmental Health-Birthday Celebration 201

Walgreens-Birthday Celebration 121
595

255-410-4611-52015   Postage/Mailing 0 0 0 0%

255-410-4611-52016   Reproduction 300 0 300 0%

255-410-4611-52115   Contractual Services 91,500 12,189 79,311 13%
Protection Rescue Security, Services 543

Diamond Environmental Services (Event Fencing) 925
Consolidated Cleaning Systems 4,302

Inland Empire Landscape, Inc 4,928
Interwest Consulting Group 291

Peopleready 275
Bee Guy Travis 400

Rightway 525
12,189

255-410-4611-52116   Professional Services 26,600 7,745 18,855 29%
Hey Dey Records & Events (DJ services) 3,950

Jolly Jumps (Special Events) 3,795
7,745

255-410-4611-53020   Telephone -                     0 0 0%

255-410-4611-53024   Solid Waste 1,200              CR&R 41 41                        1,159           3%

255-410-4611-53025   Electricity 27,500 3,035 24,465 11%
So Cal Edison 7-1-2017 thru 09-30-17 3,035

3,035

255-410-4611-53026   Water 35,000 6,883 28,117 20%
Elsinore Valley Muni Water Dist. 7-1-2017 thru 09-30-17 6,883

6,883

255-410-4611-53028   Communications 1,000 76 924 8%
Verizon Wireless 76

76

255-410-4611-58100   Furniture & Equipment 5,000 0 5,000 0%

Total O'Brien Park 211,100 30,565 30,977 180,123 15%



W:\Agendas\Measure Z (Unofficial)\FY18 _  1st Quarter Measure Z\1st Quarter_ Measure Z _ sds1st Quarter_ Measure Z _ sds Page 7 of 8

255 - Measure Z Park   

ACCOUNT NUMBER BUDGET EXPENDITURES BALANCE Prct 
Used

CITY OF WILDOMAR
FY18  1st Quarter Detailed Expenditure Reporting

7/1/2017 - 09/30/17

EXPENDITURE DETAIL

Heritage Regency Park
255-410-4612-51010   Overtime 0 412 -412 0%

255-410-4612-52010   Office Supplies 0 0 0 0%

255-410-4612-52012   Departmental Supplies 16,400 53                        16,347 0.3%
Consolidated Cleaning - Supplies 53

53

255-410-4612-52115   Contractual Services 24,400 3,771 20,629 15%
Inland Empire Landscape 1,404

Interwest Corporation 194
Protection Rescue Security Services 350

Consolidated Cleaning - Janitoral Services 1,823
3,771

255-410-4612-52116   Professional Services 3,000 0 3,000 0%
0

255-410-4612-53024   Solid Waste 0 0 0 0%

255-410-4612-53025   Electricity 500 42 458 8%
So Cal Edison 7-1-2017 thru 09-30-17 42

42

255-410-4612-53026   Water 4,900 145 4,755 3%
Elsinore Valley Muni Water Dist 7-1-2017 thru 09-30-17 145

145

Total Heritage Park 49,200 4,423 4,423 44,777 9%



W:\Agendas\Measure Z (Unofficial)\FY18 _  1st Quarter Measure Z\1st Quarter_ Measure Z _ sds1st Quarter_ Measure Z _ sds Page 8 of 8

255 - Measure Z Park   

ACCOUNT NUMBER BUDGET EXPENDITURES BALANCE Prct 
Used

CITY OF WILDOMAR
FY18  1st Quarter Detailed Expenditure Reporting

7/1/2017 - 09/30/17

EXPENDITURE DETAIL

0

Windsong Park
255-410-4613             Windsong Park
255-410-4613-51010   Overtime 0 206 -206 0%

255-410-4613-52010   Office Supplies 200 0 200.00 0%

255-410-4613-52012    Departmental Supplies 8,700 113 8,587 1%
Consolidated Cleaning - Supplies 113

113

255-410-4613-52115   Contractual Services 28,400 5,025 23,375 18%
Inland Empire Landscape 1,260

Interwest 388
Consolidated Cleaning 1,823

Protection Rescue Security Services 550
Rightway 925

Peopleready 78
5,025

255-410-4613-52116   Professional Services 5,500 595 595                       4,905 11%
595

255-410-4613-53024   Solid Waste 0 0 0 0%

255-410-4613-53025   Electricity 1,100 96 1,004 9%
So Cal Edison 7-1-2017 thru 09-30-17 96

96

255-410-4613-53026   Water 7,300 1,989 5,311 27%
Elsinore Valley Muni Water Dist 7-1-2017 thru 09-30-17 1,989

1,989

255-410-4613-53028   Communications 1,000 76 924 8%
Verizon Wireless 7-1-2017 thru 09-30-17 76

76

Total Windsong Park 52,200 8,099 8,099 44,101 16%

Total Measure Z Park 397,400 52,832 53,244 344,568 13%



1 | P a g e  
 

Measure Z Oversight Advisory Committee 
Agenda Item #2.2 

GENERAL BUSINESS  
Meeting Date: November 30, 2017 

______________________________________________________________________ 
 
TO:  Chair and Committee Members 
 
FROM: Gary Nordquist, City Manager 
 
SUBJECT: Annual Report Writing Process- Park Facility Assessment 
 

STAFF REPORT 
 

RECOMMENDATION: 
Staff recommends that the Committee discuss the process to prepare the Annual Report 
from the Committee to the City Council. 
 
 
DISCUSSION: 
Discuss the preparation process of the 4th Annual Report as required by Ordinance 71 
and Municipal Code section 3.18. specifically;  
 

3.18.020 Purpose.  
The tax authorized by this chapter is solely for the purpose of raising revenue to pay for the availability of 
and the funding, repair, operating and maintenance of community parks and community park related 
facilities, programs and services within the City of Wildomar. The tax is not imposed as an ad valorem tax 
on real property, nor a transaction tax or sales tax on the sale of real property. The proceeds of the tax will 
be deposited in a special fund and shall be restricted for the purposes stated above. As such, the tax is a 
special tax. (Ord. 71 § 1, 2012)1 
3.18.030 Use of proceeds.  
Tax proceeds raised pursuant to this chapter may only be used for Wildomar community park purposes as 
specified in Section 3.18.020, including, but not limited to, maintaining clean public restrooms, maintaining 
safe playground equipment, restoring safety lighting, removing graffiti, maintaining sports fields, and 
maintaining landscaping and public structures situated in Wildomar community parks. Tax proceeds raised 
pursuant to this chapter may also be used for audit reports as set forth in this chapter. (Ord. 71 § 1, 2012) 
3.18.040 Annual report.  
An annual report shall be prepared and filed with the City Council of the City as provided in Sections 50075.1 
and 50075.3 of the California Government Code, and shall contain: (A) the amount of funds collected and 
expended; and (B) the status of the community park and community park facilities, programs and services 
funded by the tax proceeds raised pursuant to this chapter, including the costs of staff, utilities, materials, 
contract services and other items related to the repair and maintenance of community parks and community 
park facilities. (Ord. 71 § 1, 2012) 
3.18.050 Annual audit. The Director of Finance shall cause the City’s independent auditor to perform 
an annual audit of the expenditure of the proceeds of the tax imposed by this chapter. (Ord. 71 § 1, 2012) 
 

http://qcode.us/codes/wildomar/view.php?cite=section_3.18.020&confidence=6
http://qcode.us/codes/othercode.php?state=ca&code=gov


2 | P a g e  
 

 
 
All five of the FY 2016-17 committee members were provided the opportunity to complete 
written assessments of the park maintenance and operations and four committee 
members responded with the attached reports.  The fifth committee member had resigned 
from the committee prior to the closure of the assessment.   
 
Following past practice, the Annual Report preparation process could follow the following 
sequence;   
 

1. 11-30-2017 Provide review and comments regarding the written assessments. 
2. 2-22-2018 Review draft Annual Report which includes audit financial statements and the self-edited 

committee member written comments regarding the conditions of park facilities and maintenance 
operations. 

3. 2-22-2018 Establish sub-committee of two committee members to review and sign off on final 
Annual Report, as prepared by the City Manager, which could be submitted to the City Council at 
the March 14, 2018 meeting.    

 
Other process concepts are encouraged to be discussed during the meeting. 
 
 
Submitted and Approved by: 
Gary Nordquist 
City Manager 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS:  
Measure Z Oversight and Advisory Committee Member's Park Assessments.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Attachments 
Measure Z Oversight Advisory Committee 

July 2016 thru June 2017 Wildomar Parks Assessments 

Provided by FY 2016-17 Committee Members: 

Doug Ames 

Kathy Bundy 

Kelley Byrne 

Shelia Urlaub 

3



4



5



6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40

gnordquist
Highlight



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76


	2.1 Attach 1st Quarter_ Measure Z _ sds -gn.pdf
	Measure Z 1st Qtr 
	Revenue Summary-1st Qtr
	EXP Summary-1st Qtr
	1st Qtr 17-18 Dtl Exp Adjustmnt




